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Grant Langley
3 5
200 East Wells Street Room 205 — +CAMEM

Milwaukee, W1 53202-3551
RE: C.I. File No. 1029-2019-633

Dear City of MKE/Grant Langley:

I am appealing your decision.

c. AT

an C. White



Baldwin, Benjamin

From: White, Ryan (TAES) <ryan.white@ TOSHIBA.COM >

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Baldwin, Benjamin

Subject: FW: Pot hole claim

Attachments: IMG_3074 jpg; IMG_3077 jpg; IMG_3080.jpg; IMG_3075 jpg; IMG_3078.jpg; IMG_

3081,jpg; IMG_3076 jpg; IMG_3079 jpg; IMG_3082,jpg

Per our discussion.

Cheers!

Ryan C. White
Corporate Recruiter

TOSHIBA AMERICA ENERGY SYSTEMS CORPORATION
6623 W. Washington Street, West Allis, WI 53214

Tel: (414) 475-289G CELL: (704) 995-5622 FAX: (414) 475-2810
www.toshiba.com/taes

This ematl message, including any attachments, (s intended anly for the designated recipient(s) and may contawn confidential or privileged information. if
you are nat a designated recipient or otherwise receive this message in error, please contact the sender immediately. erase the message from your computer
system and note that you may not review, disclose, copy or distribute this message Thank you for your cooperation.

From: White, Ryan (TAES)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:40 PM

To: 'jowcza@milwaukee.gov' <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: White, Ryan (TAES) <Ryan.White @toshiba.com>
Subject: Pot hole claim

Hi Jim -
Thank you for taking my call this morning.

I am writing you to file a claim for the reimbursement of two tires and two rims on my 2018 Model 3 Tesla. I've
attached photos of the pot hole and my wheels and tire. Also, | would like to add that when | called and talked to
someone earlier on this issue that this exact pothole had been reported already.

Location: 8531 W, Lishon

Time: 8PM

Reported: Ref #101002632097

Police Officer: Jason — didn’t get last name.

Tires: Hankoak Winter ICept — 235/45/R18 - $143/each — Discount Tire
Wheels: Tesla Aero Rim — 18” - $300/each — Tesla

Let me know if there is anything else you might need from me. Thanks in advance for helping me with this costly issue.
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Cheers!

Ryan C. White
Corporate Recruiter
TOSHIBA AMERICA ENERGY SYSTEMS CORPORATION

6623 W. Washington Street, West Allis, WI 53214
Tel: (414) 475-2899 CELL: (704) 995-5622 FAX: (414) 475-2810

www.toshiba.com/taes

This email message, including any ottachments, is intended only for the designated recipient(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If
You are not a designated recipient or otherwise receive this message in error, please contact the sender immediately, ergse the message from your computer
systemn and note that you may not review, disclose, copy or distribute this message. Thank you for your cooperation.












